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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Workshop Memo


MEETING DATE:	January 22, 2025

TO:	Board of Supervisors

FROM:	Alison Lehman, County Executive Officer 

[bookmark: _Hlk85371289]SUBJECT:	Board Objective on Fiscal Stability and Core Services for 2025
 

RECOMMENDATION: Accept the presentation.

FUNDING: The subjects of this presentation relate to the entire County budget.

BACKGROUND: Erin Mettler, Deputy County Executive Officer / CFO, will provide an update on the Board Objective for Fiscal Stability and Core Services for 2025. The Financial Update will include a quick review of the final actual financial results for FY 23/24, and a fiscal update for the first half of FY 24/25 including revenue and expenditure results. The Board will get first look at the FY 25/26 budget year including fiscal opportunities and challenges, and capital project bonding opportunity.  Staff will also provide a brief review of the county Core Services definition, and key dates in the FY 25/26 budget development process.




Item Initiated by:	Erin Mettler, Deputy County Executive Officer/CFO

Approved by:	Alison Lehman, County Executive Officer 
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